From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:39 PM

Subject: RE: Meeting Overview

For the science fair judging on Friday March 7th at West Campus High School (3:30pm-6:30pm), the link
to register as a judge is: http://www.wcsciencefair.com/judges-information.html. Full info on this
science fair is at www.wcsciencefair.com. (If you are interested in doing this event, you
should register as soon as possible.)

For the science fair judging on Friday March 21st (6-8pm) and Saturday March 22nd

(@7:30am) at Rosemont High School, the link to register as a judge is:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheet/viewform?formkey=dDhFWHIWN3N40OUtLLWNVQVU5c3RRAVE6MA.
Full info on this science fair is at: http://www.sacstemfair.org/volunteers.html.

From: Sac State Chemistry Club
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:24 PM
Subject: Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting
3/4/14

Friday March 7", Volunteers to be a science judge needed at West Campus High School. The event
is 3:30pm-6:30pm. If you are interested in being a judge email Dr. K at ckyuen@csus.edu

. Next meeting, Tuesday March 18, Keck Graduate Institute will be here to talk about
careers in biotechnology 5:30pm-6:30pm. We will be meeting in SQU 456. Hope to see you
there!

. Another science fair volunteer or judging opportunity at Rosemont High School. Judges
need to go to the training session on Friday March 21« 6pm- 8pm. The actual event is
Saturday March 22~ at 7:30 AM. If you are interested in participating please email Dr. K at
ckyuen@csus.edu

. Saturday April 12»-we have planned to visit Shriner’s Childrens Hospital to do some
science experiments with the kids.

Other events being planned for the semester

April 11*-Tour of AMPAC Pharmaceuticals with Chico State’s Chem Club
April 26" Tour of Sierra Nevada beer brewery
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. Also we are looking for design ideas for new club t-shirts. If you have any ideas please
email them to us.

. Tutoring on Tuesday March 11" at 5:30pm in SQU 452

Chemistry Club @ Sacramento State University
A place to learn, share, and grow



